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Ian -HerEs

From: [an Herps
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 10:50 AM
To: "HUSKINS, David’; MURRELL, Terry; Doug Orr
Cc: THORGCGOQD, fan; James Carroll Gy
Subject: FW: Enrolment Provisions for Prisoners [DLM=For-Official; Use{OnIy]
Attachments: Letter to NSW Institutions - Provision of Prisoner EFs. dctc ;
]
. L
For-Official-Use-Only ( i
Good morning, David and Terry \
I refer to the emails, below. (
)
The letters were amended, as requested, and were posted, toge‘tHer with the relevant documentation, to
correctional centres yesterday afternoon. (L
‘
A copy of the final version is attached. '
Regards QO
lan <
(
lan Herps | Enrolment Officer (
NSW State Office | NSW State Office ¢
Australian Electoral Commission )
T: (02) 9375 6308 | F: (02) 62159912 < -
(S
AEC - (“4 Make sure you're enrolled to vote.

Visit www.aec.gov.au

For-Official-Use-Only

From: HUSKINS, Davicf[n"‘laiIto:David.Huskins@dcs.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 29 April 2016 10:52 AM
To: lan Herps <I§ﬁ.Herps@aec.gov.au>; MURRELL, Terry <Terry. MURRELL@dcs.nsw.gov.au>; Doug Orr
<Doug.Orr@aec.gov.au>
Cc: THOROGOOD, lan <lan.Thoragood@dcs.nsw.gov.au>; lames Carroll <James.Carroll@aec.gov.au>
Subject: ICE( Enrolment Provisions for Prisoners [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Hello Ian,
( ( )
J’hénk you for this information and the draft letter. In relation to the draft letter, would you please replace
‘detainee’ with ‘prisoner’ in the second last sentence and add a sentence after the third paragraph, to the effect that
) (‘C\SNSW has advised the AEC that postal voting will be the only means of voting for eligible prisoners.’
" Thank you
David



Daﬁd Huskins | Director | State-wide Administration of Sentences & Orders
Corrective Services | NSW Department of Justice

Email: david.huskins@dcs.nsw.gov.au | Phone: 02 8346 1060 | Mobile:
Level 5, Henry Deane Building, 20 Lee Street, SYDNEY NSW 2000

GPO Box 31, SYDNEY NSW 2001

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Ian Herps [mailtc:lan.Herps@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2016 4:24 PM

To: HUSKINS, David; MURRELL, Terry; Doug Orr

Cc: THOROGOQD, Ian; James Carroll

Subject: Enrolment Provisions for Prisoners [ DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only v

Sood afternoon, David and Terry (& lan) o

| refer to our meeting last week. Thanks again for your h(oépitality.
( \ )

As discussed, we have drafted a letter to be issued to,Correctional Centres in which we refer to the MOU

/26

and request that enrolment forms (to be issued with the letters) be distributed to prisoners who wish to be
enrolled in advance of forthcoming election. Thedetter is attached to this email, together with a copy of the
enrolment form/information sheet on enrolling and the information sheet on the provisions for voting for the

Senate.

(

Could you please advise as soon as possible if you are agreeable to the content of the letter.

« U
Please note that we will be issuing prisoner enrolment forms and reply-paid envelopes to cover 20% of the
prisoner population in each facility to @ll"\establishments with sentenced inmates with the exception of court

cells. (

We will also be in touch with Juvenile Justice and the Forensic Hospital.

Regards
lan “‘

lan Herps | Enrolment Officer

NSW State Office | NSW ‘State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 9375 6308/| F: {02) 6215 9912

( A EC Make sure you re enrolled to vote.

Visit www.aec.gov.au
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REDACTION CODES

Personal Information (hame) redacted.

Personal Information (date of birth) redacted.

Personal Information (photograph) redacted

Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted.
Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted.
Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted.

Personal Information (individual’'s telephone number) redacted.
Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted.

Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted.
Personal Information (employment history) redacted.

Personal Information (qualifications) redacted.

Personal Information (health) redacted.

Business information (Bank Account details) redacted.
Business information (Billing Account details) redacted.

Legal Professional Communication redacted.

Deliberative material redacted.

Irrelevant material redacted.

Electoral Roll material redacted.

Tests, examinations or audits material redacted.

Management or assessment of personnel material redacted.

Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted.





